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Timothy Linden 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Amenda Henderson 
Tuesday, February 21, 2023 10:14 AM 
Timothy Linden 
Juvenile Board Meeting 

Judge Littlefield will be unable to attend the Juvenile Board Meeting on Thursday, February 23, 2023. Judge Timothy 
Linden has Judge Littlefield's proxy, 

Hunt County Court at Law No. 2 Policies and Procedures, Court Calendar, 
Requests for Court Setting, ZOOM ID and link, forms and other information can 
be found by visiting the Court's website at 
https://www.huntcounty.net/page/hunt.ccal2. 

Amenda Henderson 
Court Coordinator 
Hunt County Court at Law No. 2 
P.O. Box 1097 
Greenville, Texas 75403-1097 
(903)408-4234 Phone 
(903) 408-4239 Fax 
ahenderson@huntcounty.net 

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity 
to which they are addressed. This communication may contain material protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you 
are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and the information it contains or if you are not the employee or agent 
responsible for delivering this e-mail and the information it contains to the intended recipient, be advised that you have 
received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (903) 408-4324 or by 
e-mail at ahenderson@huntcounty.net. 
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Becky Landrum 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Ashley Mccasland 
Thursday, February 23, 2023 3:44 PM 
Becky Landrum 

Subject: FW: Proxy for Juvenile Board 

Subject: Re: Proxy for Juvenile Board 

I give my proxy to Judge J. andrew Bench for the 2/23/23 Hunt County Juvenile Board meeting. 

Keli Aiken 
354th District Court Judge 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 23, 2023, at 2:41 PM, Ashley Mccasland <amccasland@huntcounty.net> wrote: 

From: Becky Landrum <blandrum@huntcounty.net> 
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 2:39 PM 
To: Ashley Mccasland <amccasland@huntcounty.net> 
Subject: Proxy for Juvenile Board 

Ashley, 
Judge Aiken gave Judge Bench her proxy for the Juvenile Board meeting today. Could you ask her for a 

emailed or hard copy that I can include in the Meeting Minutes? 

Thank you, 
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